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Pilon, Janet

Subject: LRT EA Vote

From: Patti Encinas

Sent: April-25-17 2:37 PM

To: Office of the Mayor; Johnson, Aidan; Farr, Jason; Green, Matthew; Merulla, Sam; Collins,
Chad; Jackson, Tom; Skelly, Donna; Whitehead, Terry; Conley, Doug; Pearson, Maria; Johnson,
Brenda; Ferguson, Lloyd; VanderBeek, Arlene; Partridge, Judi; Pasuta, Robert

Cc: clerk@hamilton.ca; Farr, Laura

Subject: LRT EA Vote

Ok gang, tomorrow is the big day. Tomorrow you must vote to pass the EA for Hamilton LRT. You
simply must.

Please, no more messing around. No more statements about not having answers. If you don't
pass the EA you'll never get the answers because we cannot move toward a place where these
guestions can be answered without this next step moving forward. You know this. I know this.
Savvy citizens know this.

No more tinkering about only supporting if LRT goes to Eastgate. NOTHING will ever have a
chance to go to Eastgate or anywhere else if you do not vote to pass the EA tomorrow. You
know this. I know this. Savvy citizens know this.

No more politicking, posturing and pontificating and attempting to hide your actual support
or disdain for the project. If you truly care about the progress of this city vote to pass
this EA, as it stands, right now, no changes, no suggestions, no further delays, nothing....
exactly as it is. Vote to pass it so we can get on with the work of making the project the
best it can be for all concerned.

Tomorrow a vote for no is a vote to stifle Hamilton. You know this. I know this and savvy
Hamiltonians know this.

Patti Encinas
Resident, Ward 3






